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5th December 2008 
 
 
Modification Proposal 0236: Amendment to px (TGPP) Limited Network Entry Agreement 
 
 
Dear John, 
 
RWE npower supports the above Modification Proposal. 
 
We agree that bringing the px (TGGP) Limited Network Entry Agreement at Teesside into line with the 
GSMR lower Wobbe and CV limits is appropriate and has the potential to increase the volume of UKCS 
gas that could be brought to market, thus enhancing the security of domestic customer supply and 
potentially enhancing competition. 
 
As regards the maximum delivery pressure, it would seem sensible from a health & safety perspective to 
align the maximum delivery pressure in the Network Entry Agreement with the actual pressure rating of 
the downstream pipeline at Teesside. In doing so we assume that this will not cause any constraint 
issues at Teesside as we assume that in reality delivery pressure at the px sub-terminal has never 
previously exceeded 70 barg. We would however, appreciate confirmation of this in Ofgem’s decision 
letter. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Steve Rose 
Economic Regulation 


